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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
MIAMI DIVISION

case No, 09-61731-CIV-LENARD/GARBER

MELANIE E. DAMIAN, 0 9 = 6 1 7 3 }

as Receiver for
the Estate of Sean Nathan Healy,

Plaintift,
... ° |FiLeDby AS D.C.
MAGo T RATE TUNGE ELECTRONIC ——
V. GARBER
Oct 29, 2009
WHCC, LLC, d/b/a WESTON HILLS
COUNTRY CLUB,
STEVEN M. LARIMORE
CLERK U.S. DIST. CT.
S.D. OF FLA.- MIAM|
Defendant.
/
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Melanie E. Damian, Esq., in her capacity as the Court-appointed Receiver for
the Estate of Receivership Defendant Sean Nathan Healy (“Mr. Healy”) and for certain assets of
Receivership Relief Defendants Shalese Rania Healy (“Mrs. Healy”) and Sand Dollar
Investments, LLC (*Sand Dollar”) {(collectively, the “Receivership Defendants™} in the
enforcement actions styled U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission v. Sean Nathan Healy, et
al., Case No. 1:09-CV-1330. and US. Commodities Futures Trading Commission v. Sean
Nathan Healy, et al, Case No. 1:09-CV-1331 (collectively, the “Enforcement Actions™),
pending in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Pennsylvania, Harrisburg
Division {(Conner, J.) (The Pennsylvania District Court™), files this Complaint alleging claims to
avoid fraudulent transfers and unjust enrichment against WHCC, LLC, d/b/a WESTON HILLS

COUNTRY CLUB (“Defendant” or “Weston Hills”), and alleges as follows:
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PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Melanie E. Damian, Esq. was appointed Receiver for the Estate of Mr.
Healy and for certain assets of the Mrs, Healy and Sand Dollar, by the Pennsylvania District
Court in the Enforcement Actions.

2. Defendant at all times material to this Complaint was a Delaware limited liability
company with its principal place of business in Dallas, Texas. Defendant owns and operates in
the Southern District of Florida the Weston Hills Country Club, which received the funds
underlying this action that the Receivership Defendant obtained fraudulently from investors and
fraudulently transferred to Defendant.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
§754 and the principles of ancillary or supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367. This
action is so related to the claims in the Enforcement Action, over which the Pennsylvania District
Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331, that it forms “part of the same case
or controversy under Article HI of the United States Constitution.” 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).
Because Plaintiff’s claims against Defendant herein seek to accomplish the ends sought and
directed by the Pennsylvania District Court in the Enforcement Actions, which., among other
things. appointed Plaintiff as Receiver and authorized her to commence actions to recover assets
of the Receivership Estate, this Court’s jurisdiction over this action is attributed to the
jurisdiction upon which the Enforcement Actions rests.

4. Pursuant to § 48.193 of the Florida Statutes, this Court has personal jurisdiction
over Defendant because the claims asserted herein arise from tortious acts committed within the
State of Florida and, in particular, in the Southern Disirict of Florida. Defendant, who resides in

Florida, received transfers of funds from Receivership Defendants Sean Nathan Healy and/or
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Shalese Rania Healy (“the Healys™), who were operating, conducting, engaging in, and carrying
on a fraudulent business or business venture in, among other locations, the Southern District of
Florida. More specifically, Defendant received proceeds from this fraudulent scheme,

5. Venue 1s proper in the Southern District of Florida under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b),
because a substantial part of the events and the conduct giving rise to the Receiver’s claims,
including the transfer and receipt of the fraud proceeds, occurred in the Southern District of
Florida. Further, the funds at issue come from the fraudulent scheme that the Healys operated in
this District.

RECEIVER’S STANDING TO BRING FUFTA CLAIMS

6. The Receiver has standing to bring these claims pursuant to the Pennsylvania
District Court’s July 13, 2009 Temporary Restraining Order, Order Freezing Assets and
Granting Other Relief, and Order to Show Cause [Case No. 09-1330, D.E. 12], and Order
Granting Plaintiff's Ex Parte Emergency Motion for Statutory Restraining Order, Expedited
Discovery, Preliminary Injunction, and Other Equitable Relief |Case No. 09-1331, D.E. 14]
(collectively, the “TROs™), which were modified and extended by that Court’s July 20, 2009
Stipulation and Order granting Preliminary Injunction, freezing Assets and other Relief {Case
No. 09-1330. D.E. 21] and Consent Order of Preliminary Injunction and for Other Equitable
Relief Against Defendant Sean Nathan Healy [Case no. 09-1331, D.E. 19], (collectively, the
“Preliminary Injunctions™). The TROs and Preliminary Injunctions specifically require the
Receiver to assume possession, title and control of all “Recoverable Assets,” which the Court
defined as “all assets of the Defendant Sean Nathan Healy . . . and those assets of the Relief
Defendants that . . . are attributable to funds derived from investors or clients of the Defendant.”
Further, the TROs and Preliminary Injunctions direct the Receiver to bring claims against third

parties in possession of such Recoverable Assets, such as Defendant here, to recover those assets

3

SOTHAMIAN & VALORI LLP 1000 BRICKELL AVENUE, SUITE 1020, MiAMI, FLORIDA 33131 « T: 305.371.3980 « F: 305,371.3965



Case 0:09-cv-61731-JAL Document1l Entered on FLSD Docket 10/29/2009 Page 4 of 11

for the benefit of the defrauded investors. Plaintiff brings these claims as the Receiver of the
Estate of Sean Nathan Healy and of certain assets of Shalese Rania Healy and Sand Dollar
Investing Partners, LLL.C.

7. The Receiver also has standing to bring this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 754,
which provides that “[a] receiver appointed in any civil action or proceeding involving property,
real, personal or mixed, situated in different districts shall . . . be vested with complete
Jjurisdiction and control of all such property with the right to take possession thereof [and] shall
have capacity to sue in any district without ancillary appointment[.]” In accordance with § 754,
the Receiver, on July 15, 2009, two days after the filing of the commencement of the
Enforcement Actions, and the entry of the Orders appointing her as Receiver, filed in this Court
— the District in which the Healys” property and the investor funds transferred to Defendant are
located — the SEC and CFTC Complaints and Orders from the Enforcement Actions in the U.S.
District Court for the Southern District of Florida, commencing Miscellaneous Case No. 09-
61046-MC-SEITZ/O'Sullivan in this Court.

8. Finally, the Receiver has standing to bring FUFTA claims by virtue of her status
as a creditor pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, Florida Statutes, 671.201(13) and
679.1021(zz) (“Statutory Creditor’™).

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

9. On July 13, 2009, the Pennsylvania District Court entered the TROs, finding that
the Commission had made a sufficient and proper showing in support of the relief requested by
evidence demonstrating a prima facie showing of the securities laws violations alleged, and
appointing Plaintiff as Receiver for the Estate of Mr. Healy and for certain assets of Mrs. Healy

and Sand Dollar.
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10. Under the TROs, Plaintiff is authorized to investigate the affairs of the
Receivership Defendants, to marshal and safeguard these entities’ assets, and to institute legal
proceedings for the benefit and on behalf of the Receivership Defendant’s investors and other
creditors against individuals or entities which Plaintiff claims have improperly received funds
traceable from investors defrauded by the Receivership Defendants, including but not limited to
actions seeking constructive trusts, disgorgement of profits and recovery and avoidance of
fraudulent transfers under Florida Statute § 726.101, ef seq. (“FUFTA™) or otherwise.

11. In addition, the TROs authorize Plaintiff to “bring such legal actions based on law
or equity in any state, federal, or foreign court as the Receiver deems necessary or appropriate in
discharging his/her duties as Receiver.” See SEC TRO at XVI, 1 8 [Case No. 09-1330, D.E.
12].

12. Since at least 2005, Receivership Defendant Mr, Healy has obtained as much as
$20 million from approximately fifty investors by promising that he would use the money to
trade in securities and commodities on their behalf. Most recently, between May 2008 and
February 2009, Mr. Healy obtained approximately $15 million from Alfred Madeira, a
Chambersburg, Pennsylvania resident who invested his own money and money provided by his
attorney and more than forty of his friends, acquaintances and business associates. At Mr.
Healy’s direction, Mr. Madeira caused these funds to be deposited into a bank account held in
the name of Defendant’s wife, Shalese Healy.

13, Mr. Healy repeatedly made assurances that he was investing the money he
received from Mr. Madeira and others and that his trading was earning excellent returns. In fact,
Mr. Healy did not invest the monies he received in securities, futures and/or options, but rather
used the money for daily living expenses and to purchase, among other things: numerous luxury
vehicles; jewelry; gold bullion; a $2.4 million home; approximately $2.3 million in home
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furnishings and home improvements, including a $500,000 home movie theater; and, most
pertinently for purposes of this Complaint, the $36,000 initiation fee and ten months of pre-paid
monthly dues to Defendant.

14. When questioned about his trading, Mr. Healy provided falsified bank and trading
records to Mr. Madeira and to the United States Attorney’s Office for the Middle District of
Pennsylvania.

15. By misappropriating investor funds and making false statements, either directly or
indirectly. to the investors regarding, among other things, trading activity and profits supposedly
generated from that trading, Mr. Healy violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933
(“Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)], Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Exchange Act”) and Rule 10b-5 thereunder [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b); 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5].

16. In addition, Mrs. Healy and Sand Dollar each received ill-gotten gains or property
as a result of Mr. Healy’s fraudulent conduct and to which they do not have a legitimate claim.

17. The Commission brought the Enforcement Action to enjoin the Receivership
Defendants’” unlawful acts and to seek recovery of the investors’ funds.

18. Accordingly, the Receiver brings the instant action pursuant to the Florida
Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act, Section 726.101 et seq. of the Florida Statutes in order to
coliect monies that the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant.

19. All conditions precedent to the bringing of this action have been performed or
satisfied or have occurred.

20. This action is brought within the pertinent statutory limitations period.
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CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

COUNT 1
(Fraudulent Transfer under §§ 726.105(1)(a) and 726.105(1)(b))

21.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges and incorporate by reference the allegations set
forth in paragraphs 1 through 20 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

22. This is a claim to avoid and recover fraudulent transfers pursuant to Sections
726.105(1)(a) and 726.105(1)(b) of the Florida Statutes against Defendant.

23. As detailed herein, the Receivership Defendants transferred $45,444.75 to
Defendant, including a $36,000.00 initiation fee, ten months of pre-paid monthly dues of
$6.872.40, and sales tax of $2,572.35.

24, Of this sum, the Receiver seeks to recover the last three months of the pre-patd
monthly dues ($2,061.72) plus a pro-rated portion of the July, 2009 dues ($399.06), and the
initiation fee ($36,000.00) totaling $38,460.78.

25. At the time of the transfer, Receivership Defendant Sean Healy was operating a
Ponzi scheme and thus he had the actual intent to delay, hinder, or defraud creditors and made
the transfers to delay, hinder, or defraud creditors. Thus, the transfer was inherently fraudulent,
and the Receiver may avoid the transfer pursuant to Florida Statute § 726.1 05(1)(a).

26. In addition, the Receiver may avoid the transfer pursuant to Florida Statutes §
726.105(1)b). Defendant received the $38,460.78 from the Receivership Defendants without
providing valid consideration or reasonably equivalent value in exchange for such transfers.

27. When the transfer was made, the Receivership Defendants were engaged in a
business or transaction for which their remaining assets were unreasonably small in relation to

the business or transaction.
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28. When the transfer was made, the Receivership Defendants intended to incur, or
believed or reasonably should have believed that they would incur, debts beyond their ability to
pay as they became due.

29. The Receiver lacks an adequate remedy at law because, unless the relief sought
herein is granted, the Receiver will be unable to recover the $38,460.78 in funds belonging to
other investors that the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant.

30.  As a direct and proximate result of the Receivership Defendants’ fraudulent
transfers to Defendant, the Receivership Estate has been diminished in the amount of
$38.460.78. The Receiver is informed and believes that the remaining assets of the Estate of
Scan Nathan Healy are insufficient to pay the Receivership Estate’s debts and liabilities,
including, most notably, the claims of the other investors who were defrauded by the
Receivership Defendants.

WHEREFORE, the Receiver respectfully requests that the Court: (1) set aside the
transfer of $38,460.78 from the Receivership Defendants to Defendant and, if necessary, impose
a constructive trust and/or equitable lien on the funds or other assets traceable to such transfers;
(i) enter a money judgment against Defendant in the amount of $38,460.78, representing the
amount that the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant; and (iii) grant
such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT II
(Fraudulent Transfer under § 726.106(1))

31.  Plaintiff repeats, re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations set forth
in paragraphs 1 through 20 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
32. This claim is brought by the Receiver based on her standing to bring FUFTA

actions pursuant to the TRO.
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33. This claim seeks to set aside the transfer made to Defendant pursuant to Florida

Statute § 726.106(1).

34. The Receivership Defendants did not receive a reasonably equivalent value in
exchange tor the transfer to Defendant.

35. The Receivership Defendants were insolvent at the time of the transfer, or became
insolvent as a result of the transfers.

WHEREFORE, the Receiver respectfully requests that the Court (i) set aside the transfer
of $38.460.78 from the Receivership Defendants to Defendant and, if necessary, impose a
constructive trust and/or equitable lien on the funds or other assets traceable to such transfers; (ii)
enter a money judgment against Defendant in the amount of $38,460.78, representing the amount
that the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant; and (iit) grant such
further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT HI
(Unjust Enrichment)

36. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges and incorporate by reference the allegations set
forth in paragraphs 1 through 20 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

37.  This is a claim for unjust enrichment against Defendant Weston Hills. This claim
is asserted as an alternative assuming the statutory remedy in Section 726, Florida Statutes, does
not provide an adequate remedy at law.

38. The Receivership Defendants transferred $38.460.78 to Defendant.

39. The funds that Defendant received and accepted conferred benefits upon
Defendant.

40. It is inherently unfair and inequitable that the funds of other investors defrauded

in the Receivership Defendants® Ponzi scheme are retained and used to personally benefit entities
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such as Defendant, rather than being returned to the Receivership Estate for the benefit of all of
the defrauded investors.

41. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s retention of the $38.460.78 that
the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant, the Receivership Estate has
been diminished, and, under the circumstances, equity dictates that Defendant return the funds it
received from the Receivership Defendants, and any assets acquired with those funds, to the
Receiver for the benefit of all of the defrauded investors.

WHEREFORE, the Receiver respectfully requests that the Court (i) set aside the transfer
of $38.460.78 from the Receivership Defendants to Defendant and, if necessary, impose a
constructive trust and/or equitable lien on the funds or other assets traceable to such transfers; (ii)
enter a money judgment against Defendant in the amount of $38,460.78, representing the amount
that the Receivership Defendants fraudulently transferred to Defendant; and (iii) grant such
further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

- ﬂ/
Dated this Z£7 day of October, 2009,
Respectfully submitted,
DAMIAN & VALORI, LLP
Counsel for Receiver Melanie E. Damian, Esq.
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1020
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305-371-3960
Facsimile: 305-371-3965

/(//J /%'_“‘—u?’/t,———

Kenneth Dante Murena, P.A.
Florida Bar No. 0147486
Email; kmurena@dvllp.com

Andrew C. DeWeese
Florida Bar No. 59925
Email: adeweese/@dvllp.com
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